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Emergency Numbers
POLICE

Emergencies BT . .. ... .. .. .. .. .. ... .. 000
Non-Urgent
Policelink . ........ ... ... ... ... 13 1444
Bowen .......... ... ... ..., 4761 3500
Collinsville .. ..........c..... 4785 5377
Proserpine . ............ ... .... 4945 9666
Whitsunday (General, CIB, Juvenile) 2T .4948 8888
Water Police. . .................. 4967 7222
Urgent Matters. ................. 4948 8888
Police Citizens Youth Club (PCYC) -
Bowen................... 0427 965 779
Police Citizens Youth Club (PCYC) -
Whitsunday. . ................ 4948 1144
AMBULANCE
Emergencies .. ....................... 000
Non-Urgent
Transport . ..., 13 1233
First Aid Course Enquiries . .......... 13 7468
POISONS INFORMATIONEZ. .. ...... 131126
FIRE
Emergencies Bl . ... ... ............. 000
Non-Urgent
AirlieBeach .................... 4946 6442
Bowen ........... ... ... 4786 1811
Collinsville .. ..........co.... 4785 5083
Conway (Fire Warden) ............ 4947 3056
Proserpine ........... ... ... ... 4965 6624
FIRE - RURAL
Emergencies .. ....................... 000
Burn Permits. . ....... www.ruralfire.qld.gov.au
AirlieBeach . ................... 4946 6442
Andromache. ................... 4945 1690
Breadalbane................. 0409 820 024
Bowen & District ................ 4786 1811
Cannonvalley . ............... 0407 582 500
Collinsville .. ..........cou... 4785 5083
ConWay . ...ovviii 4947 3056
Dryander.................... 0427 647 168
Dryander National Park . ....... 0438 185 490
Gloucester .. ................ 0421 466 638
Kelsey Creek ................ 0407 984 139
Lethebrook. .................... 4947 5227
Mount Conway National Park . .. ... 4967 7370
Mount Marlow . .............. 0404 492 293
Preston .................... 0427 165 006
Proserpine/Breadalbane . ...... 0409 820 024
Proserpine West. . ............ 0417 740 722
Whitsunday Islands . ............. 4967 7355
HOSPITAL
Bowen Hospital . ................ 4786 8222
Collinsville & Multi Purpose Health Service .4785 4777
Proserpine District Hospital . . . . .. .. 4813 9400
DOCTORS - GP & SPECIALIST
121 Medical Centre EZI. . .. ...... 4946 4622
Bowen Medical Centre. . .......... 4786 1711
Cannonvale Medical Services . . . ... 4948 0041
Collinsville Family Practice. . ....... 4785 6429
Doctor2You ................ 1800 372 968
GP Helpline (After Hours). . ... .. 1800 022 222
Hamilton Is Medical Centre . .. ... .. 4946 8243
Herbert St Family Medical Centre . . .4786 3833
Plastic Surgeon Clinic ......... 0497 205 639
Proserpine Medical Centre. . ....... 4945 1622
Queens Beach Medical Centre . . ... 4785 1533
Whitsunday Doctors’ Service
AirlieBeach. ................. 4946 6241
Proserpine. .. ................ 4945 1766
Whitsunday Family Practice. . ... ... 4948 3323
DENTISTS
Airlie SmileCare. . ............... 4946 7600
Affordable Dental Care. . .......... 4946 5070
Airlie Beach Dental. . 0416 379 212 /4946 4199
Danton,Noel ................... 4946 7600
Helvig, Steven . ................. 4945 1361
Poschelk, Brian ................. 4946 6433
Poschelk, Kevin (Bowen) . ......... 4786 2098
Proserpine Hospital Dental Clinic
Health Care Card Holders. . . . . .. 4813 9444

Smile Makers Whitsundays . .. ... .. 4946 5007
Whitsunday Denture Clinic
Bowen................... 0418 869 216
Whitsunday . .. ............... 4946 7600
ELECTRICITY
Life Threatening Emergencies (Ergon) . .13 1670
Faults (Ergon). .................... 13 2296
Dial Before YouDig . ................. 1100
Web............. www.1100.com.au
OriginEnergy .. ...........ooooun.. 13 1962
GAS (Emergencies)
ELGAS ... ... . 13 1161

OriginEnergy ... ............. 1800 808 526
HEALTH - OTHER (see also ‘Natural Therapies’ in Bus Guide)
Audiologists
Whitsunday Hearing Clinic. . ....... 4946 4906
Chiropractors
Total Lifestyle Chiropractic
Airlie Beach/Hamilton Island. . . . . 4946 7111

Bowen...................... 4786 3696

Proserpine. . ................. 4945 3070
Naturopaths

Kissun Clinics. . .. .......ooiu... 4946 7910

Optometrists
George & Matilda Eyecare

Proserpine. . ................. 4945 2411
Whitsunday. . ................ 4946 6730
Optical Superstore. .............. 4948 1022
SPECSAVErS ... v i 4948 3407
Osteopaths
Peak Body Mechanics............ 4946 1166

Pathologists
QML Pathology

Cannonvale. .. ............... 4948 0384
QueensBeach ............... 4785 1500
Sullivan Nicolaides Pathology
Bowen...................... 4786 3213
Cannonvale. ................. 4948 1620
Proserpine. . ................. 4945 1395
Physiotherapists
Physio Plus Whitsunday. . ......... 4946 4922
Moving Along Physiotherapy. . ... .. 4948 2083
Ultrasound
Whitsunday Ultrasound
Bowen...................... 4785 1100
Cannonvale. ................. 4948 1000
MARINE
Volunteer Marine Rescue
Bowen .............. ... ..., 4786 1950
Whitsunday .................... 4946 7207
Water Police. . .................. 4967 7222
UrgentMatters.................. 4948 8888
RACQ
Road Service . . ............... ... 131111
Road Conditions 2l .............. 131940
Road Conditions - Web . . . . www.racg.com.au
SES (State Emergency Service). . . . . .. 13 2500
VETERINARY (See also - Wildlife, this page)
Bowen Vet Clinic . ............... 4786 4864
AfterHours . .............. 0412 864 864

Brolgas Rest Vet Clinic - Bowen . . . .4786 3166
Orchid Valley Vet Surgery - C’vale . . .4946 1631

Proserpine Vet Surgery ........... 4945 1878
RSPCA (reporting cruelty) 2ZTq. - . . . 1300 264 625
Vet2You ................... 0433 554 097

Whitsunday Vet Surgery - Sugarloaf .4946 1028
WEATHER (See also - ‘Weather’ & ‘Emergency Action Guide’)
Bureau of Meteorology, Mackay . . . .4955 1355
Cyclone Advice Service. . ... ... 1300 659 212
WHITSUNDAY DISASTER COORDINATION
CENTRE ONLY WHEN OPERATIONAL
Contact for all services during disasters
Do not phone individual authorities. . 1300 972 006
WILDLIFE
Fauna Rescue Whitsundays. . .. .... 4947 3389
Marine Animal Strandings Hotline. 1300 264 625
Snake Catchers

Albert Withers. ............ 0419 658 452
David Barwell ............. 0427 787 601
KylieGray ................ 0424 456 254
NeilCutten . .............. 0429 425 773

Government in the

Whitsundays
FEDERAL MEMBER, DAWSON
George Christensen . .......... 1300 301 979
Mackay..................... 4944 0662

Web. . www.georgechristensen.com.au
MEMBER FOR WHITSUNDAYS

Jason Costigan.................. 4845 3100
Web............... www.Inp.org.au
FEDERAL AND STATE GOVERNMENT AUTHORITIES
For all Federal Government numbers. .........
Web........... www.australia.gov.au

For all State Government numbers
(QGOV)

For local help & most forms call
QGAP .. 4948 2981

THE WHITSUNDAY REGIONAL COUNCIL
(M-F 8.15-4.45)

24 | enquiry phone number. . . . . 1300 972 753

enquiryfax.............. 07 4945 0222
Bowen................... 07 4761 3600
Collinsville. .. ............. 07 4785 5366
Proserpine. ............... 07 4945 0200

Fax ................. 07 4945 0222

Web. . . . www.whitsundayrc.qld.gov.au
E-mail . . info@whitsundayrc.qld.gov.au
Councillors

Mayor - Andrew Willcox. . . . .. .. 0458 442 323
Division 1 - Jan Clifford .. ...... 0412 721 969
Division 2 - Ron Pettersen. .. ... 0408 544 558
Division 3 - John Collins ....... 0429 059 726
Division 4 - Peter Ramage. . . . .. 0408 856 246
Division 5 - David Clark . .. ... .. 0408 642 268
Division 6 - Mike Brunker. . .. ... 0419 708 351

——

GEORGE CHRISTENSEN mp

Federal Member for Dawson

Standing up o't the noth

Phone:
(07) 4944 0662
Local call cost:
1300 301 979
Email:
George.Christensen.MP@aph.gov.au
Address:
PO Box 1697, Mackay QLD 4740
2/21 Milton Street, Mackay

www.georgechristensen.com.au

Authorised by George Christensen MP,
2/21 Milton Street, Mackay QLD 4740

For more great local knowledge, go to www. hitsunday.com.au/knowledge
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Libraries
Bowen ......... ... ... ... 4761 3670
Mon - Fri 8.15 - 4.45 Sat 8.45 - 11.45
Cannonvale (Whitsunday Plaza). . . . . 4946 1366
Mon-Fri 8.15 - 4.45 Sat 8.45 - 11.45

Collinsville .. ................... 4785 5366
Mon-Fri 8.15 - 4.45
Proserpine . .................... 4945 0275

Mon-Fri 8.15 - 4.45 Sat 8.45 - 11.45
Swimming Pools

Bowen ............... ... ... 4786 1230
Collinsville ..................... 4785 5440
Proserpine ..................... 4945 5790
TouristPark .................... 4945 1554
Whitsunday Disaster Coordination Centre
Only When Operational . . ... ... 1300 972 006
AGRICULTURE & FISHERIES

Web............ www.daf.qgld.gov.au
Boating & Fisheries Patrol, Qld . . . .. 4962 5250
Fact Sheets (QGAP). . ............ 4948 2981

Fishwatch Fisheries Complaints EZITd1800 017 116
ANTI-DISCRIMINATION
Web........... www.adcq.qgld.gov.au
Anti-Discrimination Commission,
Qd ... 1300 130 670
Human Rights Commission.. . . .. 1300 369 711
AUSTRALIAPOST................... 131318
AUSTRALIAN BUREAU OF STATISTICS
.................... 1300 135 070
Web............... www.abs.gov.au
AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES & INVESTMENTS
COMMISSION
Web.............. www.asic.gov.au
Client Contact Centre ......... 1300 300 630
Money Smart Web . . . www.moneysmart.gov.au
AUSTRALIAN TAXATION OFFICE

Web............... www.ato.gov.au
Child Support Agency .. ............ 131272
Complaints. ................. 1800 199 010

Jason
Costigan mp

MEMBER FOR WHITSUNDAY

P 07 4845 3100
F 07 4945 3278
E whitsunday@parliament.gld.gov.au

Suite 2, Federation House,
20 Chapman Street,
Proserpine QLD 4800

PO Box 251 Proserpine QLD 4800

Order Publications . . ... ....... 1300 720 092
Personal Tax Info Line .............. 13 2861
Superannuation Info Line............ 13 1020
Tax File No’s (QGAP) . ............ 4948 2981
TTY Service . .. ..o 13 3677
BUILDING SERVICES AUTHORITY INFO
QGAP) ... 4948 2981
BUSINESS
Business Entry Point (Aus Industry Hotline)13 2846
Business Names (QGAP) . ......... 4948 2981
Web....... www.fairtrading.qgld.gov.au
State Development Infastructure &
Planning ...................... 13 7468
... www.statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au
Workcover .................. 1300 362 128
Workplace Health & Safety .. ... 1300 362 128
Web....... www.worksafe.gld.gov.au
CENTRELINK
Web. . .... www.humanservices.gov.au
Child Support. .. .................. 131107
Disabilities, Sickness & Carers Line. . ..13 2717
Drought Assistance Hotline .. ........ 13 2316
Family Assistance & Parenting Payment 13 6150
Indigenous Services. . ......... 1800 136 380
Job Services Australia.............. 13 6268
Multilingual Services . .............. 131202
Older Australians .. ................ 13 2300
Youth & Student Services ........... 13 2490
COMMUNITIES, DEPT OF
Web. . .. www.communities.qgld.gov.au
Aboriginal & Torres Strait Islander
Partnerships .. ................. 13 7468
Child Safety Services. .. ............ 13 7468

Child Safety Service Centre, Bowen .4761 3740
Child Safety Service Centre, Mackay 4967 2344
Child Safety Services

- Reporting Abuse. . ........ 1800 177 135
Disabilities & Community Care Services. 13 7468
FosterCare ................. 1300 550 877
Housing & Homelessness Services . . . .13 7468
Multicultural Affairs QLD . ........... 13 7468
Women’s Info Link .. .......... 1800 177 577
Youth & Student Services ........... 13 7468

CONSUMER AFFAIRS
(Aust. Competition & Consumer Commission)
ACCC Information Centre . .. ... 1300 302 502
QGAP .. 4948 2981
Web.............. www.accc.gov.au
Consumer Info, Advice & Complaints . .13 7468
Do Not Call Register .......... 1300 792 958
Web.......... www.donotcall.gov.au
Register of Encumbered Vehicles
(REVS). ..o 1300 799 523
Web.............. WWW.revs.com.au
CUSTOMS
General Enquiries. .. ............... 13 1881
Web............. www.border.gov.au
Customs Watch Hotline. ....... 1800 061 800

EDUCATION, TRAINING & EMPLOYMENT
(See also Children’s Services & Activities)

Web. ...... www.education.gld.gov.au
Centrelink Youth & Student Line . .. ... 13 2490
Adult Literacy (TAFE) .. ........ 1300 656 959
Austudy (See Youth & Student Services,

Centrelink). .. .................. 13 2490
Employment Services ....................

Web........... www.australia.gov au
TAFEQID ...t 13 1248
Reading & Writing Hotline ... ... 1300 655 506
TAFE, Qid North. . ............ 1300 656 959

Bowen Campus .............. 4720 4433
Cannonvale Campus .......... 4940 2777

Training Queensland .......... 1300 369 935
ELECTORAL COMMISSION OF QLD . . .13 2326

Web............... www.aec.gov.au
ELECTORAL ENROLMENTS (QGAP) .4948 2981
ELECTRICITY (Ergon)

Accounts, Connectionsetc .......... 13 1046
Business. ................ ... 1300 135 210
Emergencies PZI. .. ............... 13 1670
Faults I . ...........ccovvnnnn.. 13 2206

EMPLOYMENT (See also ‘Employment’ in Business Guide)

Australian Worker’s Union . . . . .. 1800 753 298
Defence Force Recruiting ........... 13 1901
Employer Hotline . .. ............... 131715

Employment & Workplace Relations (Aust
........... www.employment.gov.au
Employment & Training (QId) . . .............
.............. www.deta.qgld.gov.au
Fair Work Info Line
(Federal & State Awards) ......... 13 1394
Industrial Relations (QId) . . ..... 1300 592 987
............... www.qirc.gld.gov.au
QId Apprenticeship Information. . 1800 210 210
www.apprenticeshipsinfo.gld.gov.au
ENVIRONMENT

Clean Up Australia............ 1800 282 329
Dept. Environment & Heritage
Protection. .. ............. 1300 130 372
Web............ www.ehp.qgld.gov.au
Great Barrier Reef Marine Park
Authority . ........ .. ... L 4750 0700
Marine Stinger Advisor. . ....... 0408 080 829
Pollution Hotline. . .. .......... 1300 130 372
Queensland Parks & Wildlife Service. . .13 7468
Reef Catchments. ............... 4964 6102
FAIR TRADING
(Dept. of Justice & Attorney-General)
Queensland ...................... 13 7468
Web. ...... www.fairtrading.qgld.gov.au
Collinsville (QGAP) . . ............. 4785 5567
Whitsunday (QGAP). ............. 4948 2981
HEALTH
GP Helpline ................... 13 432 584
Medicare Enquiries ................ 13 2011
Organ Donor Register ......... 1800 777 203
Pharmaceutical Benefits Scheme
Information .. .................. 13 2290
HOUSING
Body Corporate Info .......... 1800 060 119
Home Assist/Secure Program/
BlueCare ................... 4786 3629

Housing QId (Bond Loans etc) (QGAP).4948 2981
Insurance Enquiries & Complaints 1800 367 287
Residential Tenancies Authority. . 1300 366 311

Web............. www.rta.gld.gov.au

LEGAL
Court & Traffic Fines (QGAP) . ... ... 4948 2981
Court Fines - Proserpine .......... 4964 6000

Crime & Corruption Commission. 1800 061 611
Dispute Resolution Centre

Mackay . ................. 1800 501 576
Legal Aid Queensland . ........ 1300 651 188
Magistrates Court . ......................

Bowen...................... 4761 3701

Proserpine. . ................. 4964 6000
Public Trustee (QGAP) . ........ 1300 360 044

Web............. www.pt.qgld.gov.au
Victims Counselling & Support Service
QId) .o 1300 139 703
Justices of The Peace
Web. . .. www.justice.qld.gov.au/jpapp
Barty, Fiona (Bowen) .......... 0402 825 379
Bell,Carol. . ................. 0438 524 045
Brown, Terrence. . ............ 0408 763 090
Courthouse
Bowen .......... ... ... ... 4761 3701
Proserpine . .................... 4964 6000
Maher,Lisa. . ................... 4948 1160
Malone, Michael................. 4945 1956

Mobile. .................. 0407 451 956
Neophytou, Miltiades. . .. ......... 4786 1433
O’Regan, Theresa ............ 0417 616 382

Queensland Government Agency
(QGAP) Collinsville. . ............. 4785 5567
(QGAP) Whitsunday . ... .......... 4948 2981
Reardon, Maree .. ............ 0447 452 347
Simpson, Lorna (Collinsville) .. ..... 4785 6362
Watts, Lorraine. . ................ 4947 5187

Mobile. .................. 0488 205 187
Whitsunday Law. . ............... 4948 7000
Winterflood, Douglas . .. ....... 0419 786 077

For more great local knowledge, go to www. hitsunday.com.au/knowledge
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Commissioners for Declarations (other than JPs)

Baker,Brendan. ................. 4786 1577
Erricker,Lynne . .. ............ 0414 641 612
Fleming, Leonie .. ............... 4946 1235

Mobile................... 0438 125 632
Gatton,Glen. . .................. 4945 1358
Kronk, Alison .. .............. 0407 638 427
Malone, Marlene ................ 4945 1956
Martin, Tania. .. . ................ 4945 0200
Morris, David .. ................. 4946 1230
Morton, Ruth .. ................. 4786 2636
Scanlon, Julie. .................. 4945 3516

Mobile................... 0437 053 016
Sellars,Brian ................... 4786 1577
Sellars, Frank . .. ................ 4786 1577
Whitsunday Shire Council 2T . . . .. 4945 0200

Notary Public

(International documents) ......... 4948 7000

NATIONAL PARKS, SPORT & RACING
Web........... www.nprsr.qld.gov.au
General Enquiries. .. ............... 13 7468

NATIONAL SECURITY HOTLINE. . 1800 123 400
NATURAL RESOURCES & MINES

Web.......... www.dnrm.qld.gov.au
Land Titles Enquiries . .............. 13 7468
Natural Resources, Agriculture &
Fisheries . ..................... 13 2523
OMBUDSMAN
Banking, Insurance & Investment
Assistance ............... 1800 367 287
Commonwealth, Defence & Tax. . 1300 362 072
Queensland ................. 1800 068 908
Web. . ... www.ombudsman.gld.gov.au

Telecommunications Industry ... 1800 062 058
POLICE SERVICE, QLD

Policelink. ........................ 13 1444
Bowen 4761 3500
Collinsville .. ................... 4785 5377
Proserpine ..................... 4945 9666
Water Police .................... 4967 7222
Whitsunday 20 . ............... 4948 8888
QUARANTINE

(AQIS Compliance Breaches) FZIfi . 1800 020 504
REGISTRAR-GENERAL
(Births, Deaths & Marriages) (QGAP) . .4948 2981

SECURITY
National security Hotline . .. . ... 1800 123 400
Cybercrime. . ............ www.acorn.gov.au
SENIORS (see also Seniors under Clubs & Organisations)
Bowen Old People’s Home Society . .4791 3340
Commonwealth Respite & Care Link Centres

(ReferralsHelp) . . .. ........ 1800 052 222
Emergency Respite (A/H). ... ... 1800 059 059
Web........ www.myagedcare.gov.au
Community Visitors Scheme . . .. 1800 020 103
Flexicare Bowen. . ............... 4786 4755
Home & Community Care Services . 1800 200 422
Home Care Packages ......... 1800 200 422
Rural & Regional Health. . ... ... 1800 803 788
Seniors Cards (QGAP) .. .......... 4948 2981
Seniors Enquiry Line .......... 1300 135 500
Whitsunday Leisure Activity Centre
(Aged & Disabled). . ........... 4945 2189

STATE DEVELOPMENT
Mackay Isaac Whitsunday
Regional Office . .............. 4898 6800
... www.statedevelopment.qgld.gov.au

STATISTICS

Federal .................. www.abs.gov.au
State .............. Www.qgso.qgld.gov.au
SUPERANNUATION INFO LINE (ATO). . .13 1020
Web............... www.ato.gov.au
TRANSPORTQLD................... 132380
Web............ www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Maritime Safety Qld
(Commercial Operations) . ... ... 4841 4500
After Hours Incident Reporting . . . .. 4956 3489
QGAP - Collinsville. . . ............ 4785 5567
QGAP - Whitsunday. . ............ 4948 2981

Rail
QueenslandRail. . ................. 131617
Web. . ... www.queenslandrail.com.au
Enquiries, Arrivals & Departures. . 1800 803 009
Reservations & Enquiries. .. . ... 1300 131 722
Freight .......... ... .. ... ..... 4945 2699
Railway Stations
Proserpine . .................... 4805 9601
Registrations & Licences
Bowen .......... ... ... ... 132380
Collinsville . .......... .. ... ... 13 2380
Proserpine .. .......... ... .. ..... 13 2380
Whitsunday . ................... 4948 2981
Road Closures/Conditions. . ......... 13 1940
Web............ www.tmr.gld.gov.au

Useful Numbers

PHONE COMPANIES - GENERAL & DIFFICULTIES

AAPT

Website. ............. www.aapt.com.au

Business. .............. ... ... 13 8877
Optus

Website. . ........... www.optus.com.au
Information. . ............ ... . ... 13 2926
Customer Service. .. ............... 13 3937

TTY
LandLines.................. 1800 500 002
Mobiles .................... 1800 123 124
Faults & Service Difficulties . .. ....... 131 344
Pivotel

Website. .. .......... www.pivotel.com.au

Customer Service. . ........... 1300 882 448
Qtelecom

Website. . ......... www.qgtelecom.com.au
General .................... 1300 857 863
Internet Technical Support. .. ... 1300 857 884
Fault Lodging................ 1300 857 863

Telstra (www.telstra.com.au)

Website. . ........... www.telstra.com.au
Residential . . ..................... 13 2200
Business. . .......... ... ... 13 2000
Disabilities

(Services for people with). . .. 1800 068 424

Telstra Country Wide
(Regional Assistance). ......... 1800 687 829
Bigpond Technical Support . ......... 13 3933

White Pages Changes (Sensis) .. 1800 810 211
Cable Locations (Dial Before You Dig). ... 1100

Reporting Damaged Cables. . ... ..... 13 2203

Faults & Service Difficulties . ...............

Residential . . ..................... 13 2203

Small Business. . . ................. 13 2999

Mobiles ............ ... .. ... ..... 12 5111

Virgin
Website. . ...... www.virginmobile.com.au
Customer Service. . ........... 1300 555 100
Vodafone
Website........... www.vodafone.com.au

CustomerCare............... 1300 650 410
DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE

Operator Assistance ................. 1234

Local & Interstate. . ............. .. ... 1223

Call Connect (Local & Interstate) . . . . ... 12456

International . .. ..................... 1225
OPERATOR ASSISTED CALLS

Disability Helpline. .. ................ 12 551

Reverse Charge Calls. . ....... 1800 738 3773
TIME ... ... . ., 1194
WEATHER

Website www.mywhitsunday.com.au/weather/
Bureau of Meteorology, Mackay . . . . . 4955 1355
Maritime Weather & Warnings . . . 1300 360 426

PUBLIC TRANSPORT
Buses
Bowen Transit .................. 4786 4414
Greyhound
(Mackay Airport - Airlie Beach) 1300 473 946

Whitsunday Transit. . ............. 4946 1800
Whitsunday2Everywhere . . ........ 4946 4940
Planes

Great Barrier Reef Airport

(Hamilton Island). . ............ 4946 8620
Hamilton Island Air. . ............. 4969 9599
Jetstar ...l 13 1538
Jetstar Proserpine ............... 4945 4800
Proserpine (Whitsunday Coast

Airport Management) . ......... 4945 5510
Qantas ... 131313

Shute Harbour (Whitsunday Airport
Manager - light aircraft) ........ 4946 9180
Hamilton Island Airport Management 4946 8620

Tiger Airways . . .............. 1300 174 266

VirginAustralia. ................... 13 6789
Taxis

Airlie Beach & Whitsunday Limousines0412 866 379

BowenTaxi..................... 4786 1335

Collinsville Taxi Service . ....... 0428 138 774

Proserpine Limousine Service . . . 1800 444 933
Silver Class Limousines
Whitsunday. . ............. 0409 728 251
Whitsunday Taxis. . ................ 13 1008
BANKS (For Local Branch Numbers see Banks & Building
Societies in Business Guide)

ANZ (All Services). . ...........oou.. 131314
Internet Banking. . ......... www.anz.com.au
AuswideBank................ 1300 138 831

Internet Banking . . www.auswidebank.com.au

Bank of Queensland .......... 1300 557 272
Mackay ....................... 4967 4200
Telebanking . ..................... 13 7272
Internet Banking. . ......... www.bog.com.au

BendigoBank ................ 1300 236 344
Bowen ............. ... ... ... 4786 3399
Cannonvale .................... 4948 3599
Internet Banking. . . www.bendigobank.com.au

Commonwealth (All Services) ......... 13 2221
Internet Banking. . . . . www.commbank.com.au

National Australia Bank (All Services) . .13 2265
Internet Banking. . ......... www.nab.com.au

QLD Country Credit Union. . . . .. 1800 075 078
Internet Banking. . ........ Www.gccu.com.au

Suncorp Bank (All Services) .......... 131155
Internet Banking. . . www.suncorpbank.com.au

Westpac ......................... 13 2032
Internet Banking. . . .. .. www.westpac.com.au

CHEMISTS

Airlie Beach
Live Life Airlie Beach Day &

Night Chemist. . .............. 4946 7000

Live Life Pharmacy Airlie Beach. . . . . 4946 6156
Bowen

Bowen Health Care Pharmacy. . . . .. 4786 1045

Bowen Plaza Pharmacy........... 4786 1143
Cannonvale

Live Life Pharmacy Cannonvale. . . . . 4948 3288

Whitsundays Pharmacy . .......... 4946 6950
Collinsville. . . ................... 4785 5450

HamiltonIsland ................. 4946 9053
Proserpine

Proserpine Family Pharmacy . . .. ... 4945 9222

Sunrise Pharmacy .. ............. 4945 3333

CINEMAS
Bowen Cinemas. ................ 4785 1241
FOOD STORES

Airlie Beach

Woolworths .. .................. 4967 5705

NightOwl...................... 4946 4062
Bloomsbury

BP Service Station. . ............. 4947 5739
Bowen

BowenSupalGA................ 4786 1844

Woolworths . ................... 4793 3100
Cannonvale

Coles ... 4946 4869

Woolworths .. .................. 4967 5702
Collinsville

Comnett'sIGA. .................. 4785 5325

Foodworks. . ................... 4785 5888

For more great local knowledge, go to www. hitsunday.com.au/knowledge
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Conway Beach

Conway Beach Tourist Park. . ... ... 4947 3147
Dingo Beach
Dingo Beach General Store.. . ... ... 4945 7153

Hamilton Island
Hamilton Island General Store IGA . .4946 8898

Hydeaway Bay
Hydeaway Bay Caravan Park . ... .. 4945 7170
Jubilee Pocket
IGA Jubilee Central .............. 4948 1400
Midge Point
Midge Point IGA. . ............... 4947 6100
Proserpine
Fausts Supa IGA ................ 4945 3470
West End Cash Store. . ........... 4945 1257
Woolworths . ................... 4964 6200
LOTTORESULTS .............. 1900 959 777
MEDIA
Newspapers
Bowen Independent. .. ........... 4786 1888
Daily Mercury . .. ................ 4957 0444
Guardian, The. .. ................ 4940 2100
Whitsunday Times .. ............. 4940 2100
Radio
ABC Tropical North (Whitsunday). . . .4957 1111
ABCNorthQId.................. 4722 3011
4MK AM (Whitsundays) . .......... 4951 9800
ATOFM ..o 4729 2111
951 GEMFM. . ........ ... ... 4786 1951
Mobile. . ................. 0417 769 617
HOT FM & SEA FM (Whitsundays). . .4953 5353
Star FM (Whitsundays). . .......... 4951 9800
Television
ABC 139994
SBS ... 1800 500 727
SevenMackay .. ................ 4963 0777
Seven Townsville . ............... 4789 7177
Ten (Southern Cross) Mackay . . .. .. 4953 5353
Ten (Southern Cross) Townsville . .. .4729 2111
WIN Mackay. . .................. 4968 4999

GG

Your local info site

Brought to you by

Rotary jiigy ~
Airlie Beach %

For more great local knowledge, go to www. unday.com.au/knowledge

Community Services

CHURCHES
(Ecumenical services on Daydream & Hamilton Is)

Anglican
BOWEM ©ousooonooooooaoonnanaa 4786 1078
Collinsville .. ........... 44isloan@gmail.com
Whitsunday . ................... 4945 1239
Mobile. .................. 0458 451 230

Australian Christian Churches
Airlie Beach, Bowen & Collinsville . . .4786 5555

Whitsunday ................. 0427 250 664
Baptist

Bowen .......... ... ... ..., 4785 1551

Whitsunday . ................... 4946 4191
Catholic

Bowen, StMarys . ............... 4786 4416

Proserpine, St Catherines ......... 4945 1025
Christian Family Centre

Bowen .......... ... ... ..., 4786 5555
Christian Family Church

Bowen ........... ... ... ... ... 4786 5555
Christian Outreach Centre

Bowen ............. ... ... 0437 853 493

Proserpine ..................... 4945 3474
ChurchofChrist . ................ 4945 2334
Jehovah’s Witnesses

Bowen ......... ... ... ... 4785 1165

Proserpine ..................... 4947 1709
Lutheran........................ 4957 3621

Mobile ........... ... ... ... 0407 121 533
Salvation Army

Office & Welfare . .................. 13 7258

Assistance Line .............. 1300 371 288
Seventh Day Adventists

Bowen & Proserpine ............. 4786 1184

Uniting Church
Proserpine & Whitsunday Mainland. .4945 1078

COMMUNITY CENTRES & DEVELOPMENT

Bowen Neighbourhood Centre . . . .. 4786 2111
Cannonvale Neighbourhood Centre .4946 7850
Family Support Worker ........... 4946 4947
Chayim Community Care. ......... 4786 5555
Collinsville Community Association. .4785 5965
Cooinda Family Centre ........... 4786 3866
Proserpine Community Centre. . . . .. 4945 5915

Whitsunday Community Services . . .4946 7850
Whitsunday Regional Council
Community Development (Youth) . 4945 0200

CRIME
Domestic Violence Service
Kids’ Help Line. .............. 1800 551 800
Men'’s Line (Domestic Violence etc)
(Qam-12pm) ............. 1800 600 636

Whitsunday Crisis Counseling Service 4946 2999
Women’s Domestic Violence Hotline
.................... 1800 811 811
Prevention & Reporting

Crime Stoppers . ............. 1800 333 000
PoliceLink . ...................... 13 1444
Neighbourhood Watch. ........... 4948 8888
Statewide Sexual Assault Help Line
(7am-11 pm, 7 days) ...... 1800 010 120
DISABILITIES
Bowen Flexicare. . ............... 4786 4755

Disability Employment Services. . 1800 805 260
Disability Information &
Awareness Line............ 1800 177 120

NDIS ... ... ... ... .. ... 1800 800 110

Endeavour Foundation
Bowen...................... 4786 1351
Cannonvale.................. 4946 1461

Girudala Community Cooperative Soc. Ltd
(Indigenous Home &

Community Care) ......... 4786 1000

IDEAL Placements Assoc. Inc (Employment)
Bowen...................... 4786 6729
Cannonvale. ................. 4948 2123
Mackay . .................... 4957 8177
Proserpine. . ................. 4945 2591
Sailability Whitsunday Inc . . . ... 0499 835 111

Whitsunday Leisure Activity Centre . .4945 2189
Work Connection Ltd (Employment) .4946 7630

HALL HIRE
(See also Weddings, Parties & Functions in Business Guide)
Bowen Community Hall . . ... ... 0447 731 947
PCYC ... 4786 1383
Collinsville. ... ...
Community Centre. . ............. 4785 5366
FootballClub . .................. 4785 5366
Hydeaway Bay
ClubHouse.................. 4945 7159
Proserpine . .......... ...
CWAHall ..., 4945 1490
Entertainment Centre. . ........... 4945 2312
Proserpine RSL ................. 4945 1809
Proserpine State High School Hall. . .4945 0111
ROAB (Buffalo)Hall .............. 4945 3641
Mobile. . ................. 0478 215 899
St Catherine’sHall .. ............. 4945 1025
Uniting Church Hall . ............. 4945 1078
Whitsunday Endeavour Room
(Neighbourhood Centre). . ...... 4946 7850
Police Citizens Youth Club (PCYC) . .4948 1144
Tennis Whitsunday . ........... 0418 866 808
Whitsunday Marine Club
(V.M.R. Clubhouse) . . ....... 0400 465 252
Whitsunday SailingClub .......... 4946 6138
HEALTH

Australian Red Cross Blood Service. . .13 1495
Alcohol, Drugs & Gambling
Alcoholics Anonymous/Al-Anon . . . .4946 7850
Alcohol & Drug Information EZITd . 1800 177 833

Alcohol & Drug Service ........... 4813 9540

Quitline (Stop Smoking Help). .. ...... 13 7848
Blue Care (Blue Nurses)

Bowen ....................... 4786 1545

Collinsville Multi-Purpose Health
Services Collinsville Hospital . . . .4785 4777

Proserpine . ........ ... ... .. ... 4945 1790
Community Health,
Bowen Hospital .. ............... 4786 8210

(Ante Natal, Post Natal, Child & Indigenous
Health, Mobile Womens Health Service, Social
Worker & Speech Pathology)

Community Health,

Whitsunday Health Services . . ... .. 4948 7633
(Child, School, Youth, Community, Mental &
Women'’s Health, Social Worker, Speech
Pathology, Occupational Therapy, Alcohol
& Drug Services)

Dental

(Proserpine Hospital Dental Clinic). . .4813 9444
Medical Aids Hire . ............... 4945 9222
Mental Health

Whitsundays 2ZIf. . .. ............ 4968 3893

Relationships Aust
(Gambling Counselling by Appt) 1300 364 277

HOUSING (See also under ‘Government on next page)

Girudala Community Cooperative

Soc.Ltd ........ ... ..., 4786 1000
Proserpine Senior Living . ......... 4945 4650
Whitsunday Housing Company Ltd . .4946 7194

MEN
Men’s Activity Group . ... ......... 4945 1500
Men’s Shed Airlie Beach . . .. ... 0409 312 233
Men’s Shed Bowen ........... 0429 780 757
Men’sLine .................. 1300 789 978
OP SHOPS

Lifeline Op Shop (9-4M-F/9-12S) . . . .4945 5533
Neighbourhood Centre Op Shop
The Shed Cannonvale

(9-3 M-Th/9-2 F/9-12S)........ 4946 7850
Red Cross Shop
Bowen (9-5 M-F/9-12S) .......... 4786 5737
Salvation Army Family Store
Bowen (9-2M-F/9-128) ........... 4786 1279
Salvation Army Family Store
Cannonvale
(9-4M-F/9-12S). .. ...... ... ... 4948 2923
St Pauls Anglican Op Shop
(9-4M-F/9-128). . ............ 4945 1141



Children’s Services & Activities ?

St Vincent de Paul Society (Op Shops) . . .....
Bowen (9-12M/9-1T-F/9-11.30S). . . .4786 2811

Collinsville (8.30-1 M-W-F). . ....... 4785 5002
Proserpine
(9.30-2M-F/9.30-11.30S) . . .4945 3156
Whitsunday (9-4M-F/9-1S)......... 4946 4891
PEOPLE IN NEED
Australian RedCross .. ........... 4786 5737
BeyondBlue ................. 1300 224 636
Lifeline EZITd Crisis Line .. ............ 131114
Meals On Wheels
Bowen .......... ... ... ..., 4786 1407
Proserpine & Whitsunday
(6.30am-12.30pm) ........ 4945 1733
Men'sLine................... 1300 789 978
Support After Suicide. ......... 0412 448 805

Suicide Call Back Service EZIl . . 1300 659 467
Whitsunday Crisis & Counselling Service
(Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault Support &

Women’s Support) . . ............. 4946 2999
RELATIONSHIPS
Anglicare . ..................... 4953 3444

Family Law Court of Australia . .. 1300 352 000
Family Support Worker

(Neighbouhood Centre) ........ 4946 4947
Lifeline Mackay/ Whitsunday
(Family Counselling) .. ........... 131114
Relationships Australia. . . ...... 1300 364 277
SENIORS (See under ‘Government’ in this guide)
VETERANS
Bolton Clarke Home Care . .. ... 1300 775 227
Veterans’ Affairs Information . ... 1800 555 254
Veterans’ Line (Counselling). . . . . 1800 011 046
Whitsunday Home Care. .......... 4813 9405
VOLUNTEERS
Bowen Hospital Auxiliary . ......... 4786 8222
Catchment Landcare Whitsunday . 0408 187 944
Collisville Hospital Auxiliary . . . ... .. 4785 4777
Cruise Ship Ambassador Program . .4948 5900
PCYC Volunteers . ............... 4948 1144
Proserpine Hospital & District
Auxiliary . ... i 4946 1281
Bolton Clarke Home Care . .. ... 1300 775 227
SES Volunteers. . ............. 0409 572 154
Volunteering Queensland. ......... 3002 7600
Website.......... www.volqgld.erg.au
Whitsunday Community Services/
Neighbourhood Centre. .. ...... 4946 7850
WOMEN
BreastScreen QId (Mobile Clinic). . . . . . 13 2050
Mackay . .................... 4968 3813

Pregnancy Counselling Link. . . . . 1800 777 690
Qld Working Women’s Service. .. 1800 621 458
Women’s Health Qld Wide Inc . .. 1800 017 676
Women’s Infolink ............. 1800 177 577

Children’s Services

& Activities

BABY AND CHILD HEALTH AND WELFARE

Aust Breastfeeding Assoc . . . . .. 1800 686 268
Baby Clinic. .................... 4948 7633

AfterHours .................. 13 432584
Breastfeeding Helpline. .. ... ... 1800 686 268
Child Care Information Service . . 1800 670 305
Child Health Info Line. .. .......... 13 432584
Child & Youth Mental Health

Proserpine Hospital ........... 4813 9540
Mackay Acute Care .. ......... 1300 642 255
Child Safety Services. ......... 1800 811 810

AfterHours .. ............. 1800 177 135

Direct Reporting Child Abuse ... 1300 706 147
Immunisation Australia

Information Line ........... 1800 671 811
Kid’sHelp Line............... 1800 551 800
Medicines Line............... 1300 633 424
Parent Line (8am - 10pm). ... ... 1300 301 300
Poisons Information 2T . . . ......... 131126

For more great local knowledge, go to www.mywhitsunday.com.au/knowledge

INFANTS & TODDLERS
(See also ‘Child Care’ & ‘Baby Supplies’ in Business Guide)
Baby Capsule Hire (Kidsafe QId) . . . .3854 1829
Bowen & District Child Care. . . . . ... 4786 3400
Bowen/Collinsville Family Day Care. .4786 1399
Whitsunday Shire Family Day Care . .4945 2422
Kindergartens . .. ........................
C & K Collinsville and Scottville. . . . . 4785 5425

C&KProserpine .. .............. 4945 1205
C&KQueensBeach............. 4785 1231
C & KWhitsunday ............... 4946 7358
Goodstart Early Learning Centre

Bowen...................... 4786 6080
Goodstart Early Learning Centre

Proserpine. . ................. 4945 3366
Kidz at the Beach (Bowen)......... 4785 1863
Kindy Hotline . .. .................. 13 7468

Proserpine Public Kindergarten. . . .. 4945 1438
Playgroups
Kindy Gym (PCYC). .. ............ 4948 1144
Playjam Whitsunday (PCYC) . ... ... 4948 1144
Scallywags Limited Hours Care. . . . . 4946 5609
SCHOOL AGE CHILDREN
(See also ‘Child Care’ in Business Guide)
PCYC Whitsunday - Cannonvale
Outside School Hours Care . . . . . 4946 4299
Queens Beach Outside School Hours Care

(TheBeachHut) .............. 4785 0055
Whitsunday Outside School

Hours Care (PCYC). . .......... 4948 1144

TEENAGERS
Collinsville Youth Coalition. .. ...... 4785 6222
Lions Youth Exchange Program. . 0409 273 047
PCYCBowen................... 4786 1383
PCYC Whitsunday . . ............. 4948 1144
Proserpine Youth Space. . ......... 4945 5130
Young Endeavour. . ........... 1800 020 444
SCHOOLS

Bloomsbury State School .. ....... 4947 5736
Bowen State School ............. 4786 9555

Special Education Programs . . . .4786 9555
Bowen State High ............... 4786 9888
Cannonvale State School. . ........ 4946 2333
Collinsville State High ............ 4785 8111
Collinsville State School. .. ........ 4785 5338
Gumlu State School. . ............ 4784 8126
Hamilton Island State School. . . .. .. 4946 9522
Hayman Island State School . . . .. .. 4940 1978
Merinda State School ............ 47852193
Proserpine State High ............ 4945 0111

Canteen .............cuuuunn 4945 0119
Special Education Unit. . .......... 4945 0877
Proserpine State School .......... 4940 6333

Tuck Shop. .. .......coovun... 4945 1949
Queens Beach State School . . ... .. 4791 3111

St Catherine’s Catholic College
Loyola Campus (Prep - Y3). ... .. 4945 1414

Manresa Campus (Y4 - Y6). . . . .. 4945 1630
Mercy Campus (Y7 - Y12)....... 4945 1081
St John Bosco Primary ........... 4785 5276
St Mary’s Primary. . .............. 4786 1203
Scottville State School............ 4785 5288
Whitsunday Christian College . . . . .. 4948 5100
Whitsunday College of English . . ... 4946 5655
SPORTS AND ACTIVITIES
Art
Deb’s Art&Soul. . ............ 0421 633 992
Cooinda Family Centre ........... 4786 3866
Athletics
Bowen AthleticClub .......... 0409 686 371
Basketball
InformalCannonvale Foreshore
Junior Basketball (PCYC) . ... ... 4948 1144
BMX
Proserpine . .................... 4945 1864
Cadets
Australian Air Force Cadets. . ... ... 4786 1426
Whitsunday Navy Cadets. . . . ... 0409 060 291
Camps
CampKanga ................... 4947 2600
Website. . . . . www.campkanga.com.au

Cricket

Proserpine Junior Cricket Clubhouse. .4945 2689

Dance
AdoreDance ................
Dee Jays School of Dance. . . . . .
LaPetite Danse School (Bowen). .
Whitsunday Dance Connection . .
Football
AFL (Whitsunday Sea Eagles) . . .
Bowen Seagulls Jnr Rugby League
Proserpine Junior Rugby League .
Touch Football . ..............
Whitsunday Junior Rugby Union .
GirlGuides. . . ................
Golf
Bowen ....................
Proserpine ..................

0437 081 577
0414 282 207
0407 109 749
.. .4946 4555

0427 437 612
0400 515 434
0419 683 037
0429 470 017
0416 240 586
0407 698 254

...4785 1206
...4945 1337

Gymnastics (see also ‘Infants & Toddlers’ in this section)

Whitsunday PCYC .. ..........
Horseriding & Trailriding
Cannonvalley Pony Club . . . . ...
Collinsville Horse & Pony Club. . .
Horseriding Lessons ..........
Proserpine Hack & Pony Club . . .
Whitsunday Equestrian Group. . .
Martial Arts
Kyokushin Karate Cannonvale. . .
Mobile. ..................
Proserpine. ...............
Tae Kwon Do - South Pacific. . . .
Whitsunday PCYC .........
Tae Kwon Do
- Whitsunday Taekwondo. . . .
Whitsunday Martial Arts. .. ... ..

1) Update you

Look for the Changes Advice on page 2

...4948 1144

0417 953 976
0431 310 257
0400 893 313
0427 775 118
0408 199 449

.. .4946 5581
0417 465 581
0407 139 083
1800 777 033
...4948 1144

0416 350 439
;0402 922 992

r info

to keep MyWhitsunday up to date

559)

PCYC

WHITSUNDAYS & BOWEN

FIND OUT WHATS ON

Local events: www.mywhitsunday.com
Whitsunday Info:
www.pcyc.org.au/Whitsunday
Bowen Info:
www.pcyc.org.au/Bowen

SCHOOL-AGED CARE after school

Jubilee Pocket & Cannonvale
To book: 4948 1144

& vacation

Bowen School Holiday Program:

4786 1383

NeEeD A VENUE 2

Get all the fittings and fixtures you'll

need. Reasonable rates!

BOOK TODAY!

Whitsunday: 4948 1144
Bowen: 4786 1383




8 Children’s Services & Activities coninuea Clubs & Organisations

Motorcycles - ......... Whitsunday Dirt Riders
....... info@whitsundaydirtriders.com
Music
Airlie Beach Music Centre
(Guitar Lessons) .. ... 4946 4433
Muzza’'s Music . ... ....oiiuiin. . 4945 1691
Miss Corrine School of Voice. . . . 0402 224 014
Tiny TotsRock . .............. 0402 224 014
Netball
Bowen .................... 0408 863 277
Whitsunday . . . .netballwhitsunday@gmail.com
Outrigging (Outrigger Wsy) . . . . .. 0427 008 223

Rollerblading (informal)
Cannonvale Foreshore Skatebowl & PCYC

Sailing
Maritime Training Centre,
Whitsunday Sailing Club. .. ..... 4946 6138
Scouts
Bowen Scout Group. . . ........... 47851010

Skateboarding
(Cannonvale Foreshore, Gideon Pott Park
Bowen, PCYC Whitsunday & Les Stagg
Oval Proserpine)

Soccer
Bowen Football Assoc.
Inc. ........ bowenfootball@hotmail.com
Proserpine Junior Soccer Assoc. Inc.
(Taipans) « .. .covveienen. .. 0427 451 713
Whitsunday Football Club . .. ... 0409 963 220
Sunday Schools
Australian Christian Churches . . . 0427 250 664
Baptist .......... ... .. oL 4946 4191
Christian Outreach Centre .. ....... 4945 3474
Seventh Day Adventist Sabbath
School. ..................... 4786 1184
Uniting Church. ................. 4945 1078

-

We also hive and selll
* AirFills - $15
* Cylinder testing - Reg
& BCD Servicing & Repairs
« Air purification testing

Dive accessories
Snorkelling gear

Stinger suits & wet suits
Prescription masks

Life jackets

Spear fishing accessories
Fishing equipment hire
Safety harnesses

Childrens - masks, snorkels,
fins, wetsuits & life jackets

e

Ken, Amy £ Ajden Sharpe
Manager: Shaun Tatam

Shop 13,

Abell Point Marina

Ph: 4946 4074
info@aquadive.com.au

For more great local knowledge, go to www.

Swimming

Airlie Beach Aquatic Reef Club .. 0404 677 400
Airlie Beach Swim Centre ... ... 0404 677 400
Airlie Beach Swim School by Danielle . .4946 9191
Airlie Beach Whitsunday

Lifesaving Club. ... ........ 0447 149 305
Bowen Surf Lifesaving......... 0417 642 303
Bowen Swimming Pool/Lessons. . . .4786 1230
Bowen Swimming Pool/

Aqua Aerobics ............ 0411 170 786
Cannonvale Cannons. . ........... 4946 6849
Collinsville Scottville Lessons . . . . .. 4785 5440
Proserpine Pool, Squad & Lessons . .4945 5790
Whitsunday Swimming Club . . ... .. 4945 5790

Tennis
Bowen Tennis Association. . ....... 4785 1387
Proserpine Tennis Club (Clubhouse) 0429 451 517
Tennis Whitsunday . . .......... 0418 866 808

Clubs & Organisations

ANIMALS & ENVIRONMENT

Catchment Landcare Whitsunday 0408 187 944
Conservation Volunteers Australia. . .4951 0933

Coral Coast BirdClub .. .......... 4945 1643
Eco Barge Service .. ............. 4946 5198
Fauna Rescue Whitsunday PZT1g . . . .4947 3389
Friends of RSPCA ............ 1300 264 625
Mangrove Watch . ............ 0417 749 143

Marine Turtle Strandings Hotline . 1300 264 625
Whitsunday Dog Obedience . . .. 0438 567 658
OUCH (Order of Underwater
Coral Heroes) ............. 0417 749 143
Seagrass Watch Whitsundays . . . 0420 747 959
Whitsunday Regional Council Rangers
(DogPound) ...........iiii

Bowen...................... 4761 3600
Whitsundays. . ............... 4945 0200
ARTS & CRAFTS
Clay & Wood
Bowen Potter GroupInc . ......... 4785 1522
Community Radio
95 1GEMFM. ... ... ... 4786 1951
Dance - see dance under Sporting Activities and Clubs
Jewellery Making
Lapidary Club Bowen. ............ 4786 5312
Film & Television
Bowen Film Group. . .......... 0417 642 303

Whitsunday Television
........ www.channelwhitsunday.com

Fine Arts
Arts Centre, Gallery Bowen . . .. .. .. 4785 1522
Art Society Bowen .. ............. 4786 1418
Art Whitsunday Inc. .. ......... 0407 337 181

Textile Arts Group of Gloucester . . . .4945 7103
Music

Proserpine’s Citzen’s Band . . ... ... 4945 3886
Whitsunday Music Club. . ......... 4946 1271
Mobile. .................. 0448 870 482
Needlecraft
Bowen Quilters & Needlecraft
Group . ..o 0412 828 161
Photography
Whitsunday Amateur
Photographers . ........... 0419 723 986
Bowen & Whitsunday Photograpy
Group .. oeei 0419 709 897
Toastmasters
Whitsunday. . ............. 0429 979 313

CITIZEN ACTION

Hydeaway Bay Progress Association 4945 7217
Save our Foreshore Inc.. .. ..... 0419 768 195
Whitsunday Ratepayers AssociationInc ... .. ..

..... ratepayersassociation@gmail.com

FESTIVALS AND EVENTS

Airlie Beach Race Week. .......... 4946 6138
Airlie Beach Triathlon.......... 0408 236 483
Bowen Family Fishing Classic &

Wet Weekend . ............... 4786 3899
BowenShow ................ 0414 339 081

Bowen to Collinsville Rollercoaster

Ride..................... 0412 833 878
Bowen Triathlon.............. 0412 833 878
Bullarama

(Proserpine Rodeo Assoc) . .. 0447 984 338
ESA Arts & Crafts Expo .. ......... 4945 1850

Hamilton Island Race Week. . . . . 0417 686 640
Show Whitsunday (Proserpine Show) .4945 1126
Whitsunday Reef Festival. . . .. .. 0418 155 542
Wintermoon .. .................. 4958 8390

GARDENING & FLORAL

Bowen Orchid & Foliage Society . 0419 724 767
Bowen Garden Workshop Assoc. Inc.4785 2256

Floral At Group . . . ............ .. 4945 1405
Proserpine Orchid & Foliage Plant

Society .. ... 4945 1643
Whitsunday Bonsai Club ... ....... 4947 1900
Whitsunday Garden Club. . . . . .. 0429 461 219

HEALTH
Ambulance Commitee, Bowen . .. .. 4786 1610
Ambulance Committee,

Proserpine/Whitsunday . ....... 4945 3647
Asthma Foundation of Qld. . . ... 1800 278 462
Diabetes Australia . ........... 1300 136 588
First Aid Course Enquiries (QAS). . .. .. 13 7468
(See also ‘First Aid’ in the Business Guide)

Parkinson’s Queensland . ...... 1800 644 189

Red Cross Proserpine & Whitsundays4945 5948
SIDS & Kids QId - Child Death

Support LineEZIA. . . ... .. .. 1300 308 307
The Cancer Council of Queensland
Relay for Life ................ 0418 779 703
CancerHelp Line.................. 131120
HISTORICAL

Bowen Historical Society & Museum.4786 2035
Coral Sea Family History Bowen . . . .4785 1238

Historical Museum Soc .. ......... 4945 3969
Proserpine Museum. . ............ 4945 3969
Whitsunday Family History Group . . .4945 1500
INDUSTRY
Agriculture

Bowen Show Assoc. .......... 0414 339 081
Canegrowers . .................. 4945 1844
Proserpine Showgrounds

Caretaker ................ 0458 451 126

Commerce & Development
Bowen Collinsville Enterprise Inc. . 0419 153 984
Proserpine Chamber of
Commerce ............... 0414 204 532
Whitsunday Coast Chamber of Commerce. . . .
info@whitsundaycoastchamber.com.au

TOURISM
Cruise Ship Ambassador
Program ................. 0400 985 760
SKAL Club of Whitsunday .. ....... 4946 7267
TourismBowen ................. 4786 4222
Whitsunday Region Information
Centre..........coviiin... 4945 3967

SENIOR CITIZENS
Australian Pensionersand Super
Annuits League. . ............. 4786 1327
Bolton Clarke - Cunningham Villas . .4791 3999
Girudala Community Cooperative Soc. Ltd
(Indigenous Home &

Community Care) ........... 4786 1000
Murroona Gardens. . ............. 4791 3340
Proserpine Nursing Home . ........ 4945 2666
Proserpine Pensioners. .. ......... 4945 1581

SERVICE CLUBS

CWA: Cottage Hire, Airlie Beach. . . . . 4945 1490
ESA International (Alpha Epsilon). . . . . 4945 1850
Legacy ..................... 1800 534 229
Lions Club
Airlie Beach Community Markets. 0409 273 047
Bowen Lions Markets

-HansenPark............. 0427 864 577
CampKanga ................... 4947 2600
Bowen Lions ................ 0427 864 577
Collinsville Lions. .. .............. 4785 5444
Proserpine Lions ............. 0408 453 162
Whitsunday Lions. . ........... 0409 273 047

unday.com.au/knowledge



Sporting Activities & Clubs °

Macrossan & Amiet Foundation. . . . . 4944 2000
National Servicemen’s Association
(NASHO) . .. ... 4785 1238
Quota International

Quota International Whitsunday. . . . . 4945 2435
Mobile................... 0417 789 750
Rotary International
AirlieBeach ................. 0408 461 192
Email....... admin@rotaryairliebeach.com
President................. 0414 997 942
Bowen ..................... 0439 549 962
President................. 0417 742 596
Proserpine .. ................ 0418 184 587
President................. 0481 094 794
RSL Sub Branch
Bowen RSL SubBranch .......... 4786 1896

Proserpine RSL Sub Branch ... .... 4945 1809

Whitsunday RSL Sub-Branch C’tee. .4946 4486
Zonta International

(www.zonta.org) . ... .... 0409 331 639

SOCIAL
Bridge
Airlie Beach Contract Bridge Club . 0416 273 598
Bowen Bridge Club .. ............ 4786 1908
Proserpine Whitsunday Contract
BridgeClub. . ................ 4945 1953
Probus Club
Bowen ........... ... .. ... ... 4786 5536
Whitsunday .................... 4948 1324
WOMEN

Country Women’s Assoc
Country Women'’s Assoc Proserpine .4945 1490

Zonta
ZontaBowen ................... 4785 0000
Zonta Whitsunday . ........... 0409 331 639

Sporting Activities & Clubs

(see also - Community Services)

AERO SPORTS
Aero Clubs
Whitsunday . ................... 4946 7854
Mobile ..................... 0407 165 751
Skydiving
Skydive Airlie Beach .......... 1300 663 634
Airlie Beach Skydivers......... 1300 759 348
AQUA FITNESS
BowenPool ................. 0411 170 786
Proserpine ..................... 4945 5790
Whitsunday (Fitness Venue). . . .. 0455 666 467
ARCHERY
Whitsunday PCYC .. ............. 4948 1144
ATHLETICS
Bowen Athletics Club. . ........ 0409 686 371
Whitsunday Athletics Club. . . . .. 0411 246 837
BADMINTON
Whitsunday PCYC .. ............. 4948 1144
BICYCLE RIDING
BMX . 4945 1864

Whitsunday Mountain Bike Club
........ whitsundaympbc@gmail.com
BOATING (see also ‘Sailing’ in this section)
Marine Club, Whitsunday (V.M.R.) . . .4946 7207

HallHire .................... 0400 465 252
BOWLS
Kegel Nine Pin Bowling
(Hamilton'Is). . .................. 4946 8440
Lawn
Airlie Beach Bowls Club. .. ........ 4946 7656
Email.......... airliebowls@bigpond.com
Airlie Beach Ladies Division. . .. .. .. 4946 7656
Airlie Beach Men’s Division . ... .... 4946 7656
Barefoot Bowls (Airlie Beach). . . . . .. 4946 7656
Bowen Bowls Club. . ............. 4786 1196
Collinsville Bowling Club .. . ....... 4785 5444
Proserpine Bowls Club. . .......... 4945 1093
Wangaratta Bowling Club ......... 4785 1197
BOXING
Whitsunday Martial Arts. .. ..... 0402 922 992

For more great local knowledge, go to www.

BULL RIDING
Proserpine Rodeo Assoc. . .. ... 0447 984 338
BUSHWALKING
Whitsunday Bushwalkers. . . . . .. 0467 002 267
CRICKET
Bowen ..................... 0429 134 537
Proserpine ..................... 4945 2689
DANCE
Dee Jay’s School of Dance
(Proserpine & Bowen). . ... .. 0414 282 207
LatinMadness . .. ............ 0405 118 127
Line Dancing
Proserpine .. ................... 4946 1227
Whitsunday .................... 4946 1169

Whitsunday Dance Connection .. . . . . 4946 4555
DISABLED

Sailability Whitsunday Inc . . . ... 0499 835 111
Sporting Wheelies & Disabled
Association. ................. 4953 1991
EQUESTRIAN
Bowen
Horse & Pony Club. .. ......... 0417 629 455
Bowen Turf Club. . ............ 0417 642 303
Cannonvalley
PonyClub. . ................. 0417 953 976
Collinsville
Horse and Pony Club. . ........ 0431 310 257
Proserpine
Hack & Pony Club . ........... 0427 757 118
Whitsunday
Equestrian Group. .. .......... 0408 199 449
Whitsunday Regional Endurance
Riders................... 0408 737 015
FISHING
Whitsunday Gamefish Club . . . . . 0429 724 822
Peter Faust Dam Fish Stock Assoc. .4945 4641
FITNESS
Airlie Fitness. .. ................. 4948 3373
Fitness Venue Cannonvale. . . . .. 0455 666 467
Fitness Venue Proserpine. . . . ... 0455 666 477
Gravity Fitness EZI (Airlie Beach) 0438 045 606
Pilates ..................... 0416 187 125
Proserpine Outdoor Gym. . . . Keith Johns Park
Whitsunday PCYC . .............. 4948 1144
Whitsunday Weightlifting Ass. Inc 0411 199 427
Wolfe Den CrossFit 4802. ... ... 0401 278 829
FOOTBALL
AustralianRules .. ............ 0427 437 612
Whitsunday Bald Eagles . ... ... 0417 628 939
Rugby League
Whitsunday Brahmans Rugby
League .................. 0407 451 956
Rugby Union
Bowen Rugby Unioninc ....... 0466 220 177
Whitsunday Whales Golden Oldies
Rugby Club. .............. 0429 946 571
Proserpine-Whitsunday
Rugby Union. ............. 0410 454 044
Soccer

Bowen Football Assoc Inc
......... bowenfootball@hotmail.com
Indoor Soccer (PCYC) ............ 4948 1144
Whitsunday Football Club
(Mens, Womens & Junior). . . . 0409 963 220
Touch

Whitsunday Touch Football . . . .. 0429 470 017
GOLF
Bowen GolfClub . ............... 4785 1206
Collinsville Golf Club ... .......... 4785 5352
Proserpine Golf Club . . ........... 4945 1337
MARTIAL ARTS
Karate
Fitness Venue. . .............. 0451 023 077
Kyokushin Cannonvale ........... 4946 5581
Kyokushin Proserpine . ........ 0407 139 083
Mixed
Fitness Venue Aikido .......... 0451 023 077
Whitsunday Martial Arts. .. ... .. 0402 922 992
TaeKwonDo............................
South Pacific . ............... 1800 777 033
Whitsunday Taekwondo. . . .. ... 0416 350 439

MOTOR SPORTS

The Whitsunday Cruising

CarClub ................. 0417 520 088
Whitsunday Automotive &

Restoration Car Club Inc . . .. ... 4945 3771
Whitsunday Go Kart Club . . . . .. 0409 431 134

Whitsunday Moto Sports Club Inc.0409 431 134
Whitsunday Raceway & Driver
Training . ................. 0409 431 134
Whitsunday Sporting Car Club .. 0417 191 922
NETBALL
Bowen Netball Assoc. . ........ 0408 863 277
Indoor Netball (PCYC) .. .......... 4948 1144
Whitsunday Netball Club . .. ...............
........ netballwhitsunday@gmail.com
OUTRIGGER CANOEING

Outrigger Whitsunday . ........ 0427 008 223
RUNNING

Whitsunday Running Club . . . . .. 0438 460 050
SAILING

Abel Point YachtClub . ...................
........... abellpointyc@hotmail.com

Cruising Yacht Club of

Hamilton Island. .. .. ... www.cychi.com.au
North Queensland Cruising

YachtClub .................. 4786 3490
Sailability Whitsunday Inc . . . ... 0499 835 111
Whitsunday Sailing Club .. ........ 4946 6138

SHOOTING

Port Denison GunClub . ....... 0418 953 771

Sporting Shooters Australia. . . .. 0409 610 895
SQUASH

Bowen Squash Courts (PCYC) . . ... 4786 1383

Ladies Squash Fixtures . ....... 0429 961 814

Whitsunday (Fitness Venue). . . . . 0455 666 467
SWIMMING

Bowen
Bowen Surf Lifesaving Club. . . . . 0417 642 303
Bowen Swimming Club . . ... ... 0408 322 911
Bowen Swimming Pool .. ......... 4786 1230

Collinsville Scottville
Memorial Swimming Pool & Lessons .4785 5440
Proserpine

Proserpine Pool & Lessons . .. .. ... 4945 5790

Whitsunday Masters .......... 0408 165 109

Whitsunday Swimming Club . ... ... 4945 5790

Whitsunday
Airlie Beach Whitsunday Lifesaving
Club .................... 0447 149 305

Cannonvale Cannons. .. .......... 4946 6849

Whitsunday Masters .......... 0437 935 701
TENNIS

Bowen Tennis Assoc . ............ 4785 1387

Proserpine TennisClub . ... .... 0429 451 517

Tennis Whitsunday . . .......... 0418 866 808
TRIATHLON

Whitsunday Triathlon Club. . .. .. 0408 236 483

Whitsunday Sports Park . ...... 0418 622 224
YOGA

Bowen Yoga Room ........... 0438 215 347

Gravity Fitness 24 Hour . . . . . ... 0438 045 606

Pilates Posture. .............. 0416 187 125

Proserpine Yoga Studio. . ...... 0414 187 503

Whitsunday Fitness Venue. . .. .. 0455 666 467

Whitsunday PCYC . . ............. 4948 1144

Yoga Therapies .............. 0415981 729
ZUMBA

Zumba Fitness . . ............. 0427 461 849

ONLINE | PRINT

unday.com.au/knowledge





